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December 26, 2018 

RE:     ADDENDUM ONE 
Contract E4S19, FM 432154-1-52-01  
The Improvements under this Contract consist of full removal and replacement of the existing 
structural steel coating system, rehabilitation and recondition of span locks, and removal and 
installation of pile jackets on Spanish River Boulevard over Intracoastal Waterway's Bridge Nos. 
930154 and 930226 in Palm Beach County. 

Dear Bidders: 

The addendum includes changes to the below: 

REVISED ITEMS 

Plans Revision Number 1 

Sheet No(s) Revision Date Description 

B-1 12/19/2018 Key Sheet Revised 

B-2A 12/19/2018 Signature Sheet Added 

B-3 12/19/2018 Revised Pay-item Number 

Summary of Quantities 

Pay Item Sheet No. Add. /Del. / Rev. Old Quantity New Quantity 

0457-2-231 B-3 Delete 326 0 

0457-2-221 B-3 Add 326 652 

You must acknowledge Addendum One when you submit your bid and go to CPP Online 

Ordering to download the Amendment EBS file. 

Sincerely, 

Maria Velarde 
For Margaret Simpkins 

                                               District 4, District Contract Administrator 

Attachments: Execute Documents 

cc: Helen James, District Construction, File  






